

# Adam Obad

Wanwoldong 7-gil, 35-1 Masanhappo-gu,  
Changwon-si, Gyeongsangnam-do, Korea 631-164  
E-mail. aobad@naver.com  
Cell. 010.5621.2326



**CITIZENSHIP:** USA  
**DOB:** 12/19/1988  
**Gender:** Male  
**Marital Status:** Single

## ***OBJECTIVE OVERVIEW***

---

I have several years of experience working with children one-on-one and in large groups of various ages as a wrestling coach.

My experience as an English teacher has taught me how to motivate students based on their needs of different plans and abilities to improve their skills to their satisfaction. As, 'Slow and steady wins the race'

In my previous position, I was able to improve all my classes' scores to be the best there has been in the entire school in the final three months. Even though, In the first two months of the semester, two teachers had left due to the difficulty of the class.

I overheard a student saying that she had never scored so high. This made me feel this is the right vocation for me.

## ***EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION***

---

**International TEFL Academy** October, 2013  
**TEFL/TESOL Certificate** *150 hours of course work, 20 hours of practicum*

**Menlo College Atherton, CA** May, 2012  
**B.A Mass Communication**  
Concentration Business & marketing Management. Leadership Scholarship

<b>Modesto Junior College</b>	2007 -2010
<b>Merced Junior College</b>	2007 -2009
<b>Buchach Colony Highschool Atwater, CA</b> Gold cord recipient	May, 2007

#### ***VOLUNTEER WORK EXPERIENCE***

---

<b>Camp Counselor – Calvin Crest</b>	July, 2006
Supervised and engaged in outdoor recreational activities with elementary aged children.	
<b>CPC Mexico Mission</b>	Easter, 2005
Built houses for families in a impoverished area of Tijuana, Mexico.	

#### ***PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE***

---

<b>Guest Service assistance, Garden Court Hotel, PA, Ca</b>	2011- 2014
<b>Ranch Manager, Diamond Oak Cattle Company,</b>	2003 -2010
Equipment Operation & Troubleshooting. (Morning Shift 5AM-7AM)	
<b>Wrestling Coach (20 hours per week)</b>	2007-2009
Assistant coach Buhach Colony High School, Head coach Delhi Elementary	
<b>English Language Instructor – Korea Poly School</b>	2014 -2015

#### ***KEY SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS***

---

Excellent Personal, Communication and Presentation Skills  
Proficient & Reliable in all Communication Mediums (Adobe, Microsoft, Prezi)  
Proficient with most Presentation Software

#### ***INTERESTS***

---

Paying Drums, Rock Climbing, Hiking, Teaching, Volunteer / Nonprofit Projects, Athletics, and Music & Art